January 5, 1966

McWood Corporation
2003 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas

Re: Dale Federal Well No. 1
Unit E of Section 33-7-26,
Pecos-San Andres Pool

Gentlemen:

Form C-104 approved July 26, 1965, changing owner-
ship of the subject well from Charles A. Lee to Dr. Sam
G. Dunn was, as indicated by the attached letter, filed
in error. Please remove this erroneous Form from your
files and correct your records to reflect the proper
ownership of the well.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
do not hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh






